AN

i " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MAY 16, 2018
10:00 A.M. ‘

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
BOARD ROOM
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in
the Board Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS & PROMOTIONS
e None to report this month.




2.

CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A.

=Ee goar:g will be asked to approve the minutes from the March 7, 2018
Board Workshop Meeting, the March 21, 2018 Board Meeting, the April
11, 2018 Special Board Meeting, and the May 2, 2018 Board Workshop.

. (Fin/Admin)
Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of March 2018, in the amount of $17,743,220.52.

(Comm/Leg Affairs)
Staff recommends that the Board support the water use efficiency
legislation — AB 1668 and SB 606.

ABGPHGN—GI'—RESGI:UHGN-S—FGR—'FHE—JGINT—IEUALGSB'
REGIONAL-WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM

Staff recommends that the Board: T

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-5-4, authorizing the General Manager
to sign and file an application and execute an agreement with the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), for the design
and construction of the Joint IEUA-JCSD Regional Water Recycling
Program (Project);

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-5-5, dedicating revenue for the
repayment of the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the
SWRCB for the Project; and

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-5-6, establishing its intention to apply
for and be reimbursed for expenditures related to the construction
of the Project.

RECORDS RETENTION, AND DESTRUCTION

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-5-3,
pertaining to the procedures for amendment of records retention schedule,
records retention, and destruction.



F. W (Eng/Ops/WR)
Board:

1. Authorize the purchase of a new Terex BT70100 Boom Truck
Crane from Terex for a not-to-exceed amount of $375,000
(including tax and delivery); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the purchase.

G. Wm
I (Eng/Ops/WE) '

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a consultant contract amendment for the RP-1 Digester 6
and 7 Roof Repairs, Project No. EN17042, to GHD Inc., for a not-
to-exceed amount of $167,609; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment
subject to non-substantive changes.

H.  PROJECT —MANAGEMENT, __ENGINEERING, __AND _ STAFR
AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES CONTRACT AGGREGATION
(Eng/Ops/WR)

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to
reallocate the previously approved spending authorization from individual
not-to-exceed amounts of $1,500,000 to a single aggregate not-to-exceed
amount of $6,000,000 to the following four contracts:

e 4600002051 Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc.

e 4600002052 Carollo Engineers, Inc.

e 4600002053 MWH Constructors

e 4600002054 GK & Associates

ACTION ITEM

A. PROPOSITION T GRANT PROFESSIONAL _SERVICES CONTRACT]
AMENDMENT (Eng/Ops/WR) '
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award an engineering services contract amendment to GEI
Consultants, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $95,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract subject to
non-substantive changes.

“PREWEA‘FMENTPROGRKM‘EOCN.‘HNHTS‘(EW?}WW)
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-5-1,
establishing the Regional Pretreatment Program Local Limits applicable to
SlUs.




Staff recommends that the Board adopt the proposed Fiscal Year 2018-
2027 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan.

4, INFORMATION ITEMS

A. -

D. MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

E. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL _AFFAIRS (WRITTEN]

L_ 010719 —PROPC BUDC

D

VITNIS TRA V ~ ’ NON- >—HAR
RESOURCES PROGRAMS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

N. OPERATIONS DIVISION UPDATEA{POWERPOINT),

5. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A [SAWPAREPORTWRITTENT

4




B. MWD REPORT{WRITTENY

C. |REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
D.  [CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT(WRITTEN)

E.  (GHINOBASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY-(WRITFENY,

B
[CENERAL MANAGER'S REPORTAWRITTENT)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest. - -

9.

10.

CLOSED SESSION

A.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.

RCV51010
B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4)
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION;
INITIATION OF LITIGATION
Three Cases
C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6 —
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATIONS
Meet and Confer Negotiations — All Bargaining Units
Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak
ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District




In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

A

\
Proofed by: __[fé

Declaration of Posting

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday, May 10, 2018.

;\%\\\@Uﬂ\

April Woodruff \}



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2A



N

( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 7, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie, President

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager _
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held
at the office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above
date.

Vice President Camacho called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and led the pledge of
allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

Vice President Camacho stated that members of the public may address the Board. There
was no one desiring to do so.

Vice President Camacho asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the
agenda. There were no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

*A Municipal Water District



WORKSHOP

RETIREMENT UNFUNDED LIABILITIES UPDATE

Manager of Finance & Accounting Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro provided a summary of the
cost, funding, and projections of employee benefits. He provided an overview of the
pension benefits and health benefits provided to retired employees. Discussion ensued
regarding specification of cost of benefits, rate of return projections, unfunded liabilities,
and credit ratings.

IEUA PROCUREMENT ORDINANCE NO. 101

Manager of Contracts & Procurement Warren Green provided an overview of the
Procurement Ordinance No. 101. He stated that the objective is to establish and set forth
the policies governing Agency authority and dollar limits for best value procurements and
procurement related activities and ensuring that the Agency is in compliance with water
codes, government codes, federal and California public contract codes, the labor code,
and the California commercial code. He stated that the Ordinance was last revised in
March 2015, and gave an overview of the proposed revisions, recommendations, and
timeline process. Discussion ensued regarding the draft Ordinance.

ACTION ITEM

LAFCO COMMISSION REGULAR AND ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER
NOMINATIONS

Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM Christina Valencia explained both
action items. She stated that the second item is regarding the consolidation of the
successor agencies oversight boards, which are being dissolved and being consolidated
into a single county-wide oversight agency. She stated that currently, Director Hofer and
Director Parker serve on three of the successor agency oversight boards. The Board may
choose to nominate someone to serve on the consolidated county-wide oversight agency
or choose to take no action. At a later time, the Board will vote to choose a candidate.
Discussion ensued about past actions and current LAFCO Commission members.

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2018-3-1

MOVED, to take no action.

LAFCO REGULAR AND ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER NOMINATIONS
FOR THE COUNTYWIDE REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT BOARD

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2018-3-2

MOVED, to take no action.

With no further business, Vice President Camacho adjourned the meeting at 10:48 a.m.

*A Municipal Water District



Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MAY 16, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



5
‘ ‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
2.

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 21, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Adham Almasri, Senior Engineer
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Lucia Diaz, Facilities Program Supervisor
Dan Dyer, Collections System Supervisor
Christian Gomez, Engineering & Construction Intern
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Lisa Morgan-Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
Martin Pinon, Interim Human Resources Manager
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Jim Spears, Associate Engineer
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Amy Bonczewski, City of Ontario
Mandy Parkes, Inland Empire Resources Conservation District
Steve Sentes, Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Paul Williams, Inland Empire Resources Conservation District

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Elie called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. and Executive Manager of Engineer/AGM
Chris Berch led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

*A Municipal Water District



President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no
changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
President Elie stated that the introductions of the new hires would be postponed to the next month
due to new hire availability.

PROMOTIONS
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager Randy Lee announced the
following promotion:

e Mr. Dan Dyer, Wastewater Plant Operator V to Collections System Supervisor, effective
3/11/2018

The Board of Directors congratulated Mr. Dyer on his promotion.

PRESENTATIONS

District Manager of the Inland Empire Resources Conservation District (District), Mandy Parkes,
introduced the District’'s President of the Board Paul Williams, and Ms. Parkes gave a short
introduction presentation on the District, and spoke of a possible partnering with IEUA. Director
Parker thanked Ms. Parkes for the presentation. Director Parker stated that she sees synergies
between the two agencies because IEUA has to do California Environmental Quality Act work
and with that work comes mitigation efforts. Director Hofer also complimented Ms. Parkes and
Board President Paul Williams for the presentation. He stated that it's important for many
agencies who are doing similar work to work together to maximize tax payer funds. Discussion
ensued regarding the funding of the District.

CONSENT ITEMS
President Elie asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent
Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Hofer, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2018-3-3
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the minutes from the February 7, 2018, Board
Meeting/Workshop and the February 21, 2018 Board meeting.

B. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of January 2018,
in the amount of $16,320,934.01.

C. The Board:
1. Authorized the purchase of 14 new fleet vehicles from National Auto
Fleet Group for a not-to-exceed amount of $500,000 (including tax

and delivery); and

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2018-3-3 continued.
2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the purchase.

D. The Board:

1. Awarded a construction contract for the RP-5 DynaSand Filter
Rehabilitation Project, to GSE Construction Co., in the amount of
$476,800; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

E. The Board:

1. Awarded a construction contract for the RP-1 Power System
Upgrades Phase I, Project No. EN13048, to Henkels & McCoy in the
amount of $358,812.54; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.
F. The Board:

1. Approved the consultant contract amendment for the RP-1
Disinfection Improvements, Project No. EN11039, to Carollo
Engineers for a not-to-exceed amount of $56,354; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract amendment
subject to non-substantive changes.

G. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-3-1, authorizing the Agency to enter
into a financial assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of
Interior — Bureau of Reclamation for the Bay-Delta Restoration
Program: CALFED Water Use Efficiency Grant; and

RESOLUTION 2018-3-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY TO ENTER INTO A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
AGREEMENT UNDER THE BAY-DELTA RESTORATION
PROGRAM: CALFED WATER USE EFFICIENCY GRANTS WITH
THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR - BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION AND AUTHORIZING THE AGENCY TO EXECUTE
THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT AND ANY
AMENDMENTS THERETO (for full text, see Resolution Book)

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the financial assistance
agreement, any amendments and any grant related documents
thereto.

*A Municipal Water District



INFORMATION ITEMS

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATE

Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering and
Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:
EN22002 - East End Flow Meter; WR15021 — Napa Lateral; EN17003 — RP-1 Training Room;
EN16024 — RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps; EN17063.01 — Anoxic Splitter Box Gates; and
EN16070.01/EN17053.01 — Agency-wide Pumps Efficiency Improvements - Phase II.

MWD UPDATE

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff gave an update on the MWD water conditions, sales, rates,
and charges. Mr. Pivovaroff stated that the northern Sierra precipitation is at 72 percent,
snowpack is at 48 percent, and the allocation remains at 20 percent. He stated that the expected
final allocation range is between 10 and 25 percent, and he gave an overview of how the allocation
is determined. He stated that there will be an 8-day Rialto pipeline shutdown for pipe repair and
inspection, on April 23 and a 10-day Rialto pipeline shutdown for inspection in February 2019.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, PERFORMANCE GOAL
UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

WATER SMART LANDSCAPING IN THE INLAND EMPIRE

LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE

WIRE TRANSFERS AUDIT REPORT

PROCUREMENT CARD AUDIT

INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT

Director Hall gave an update on the March 20, SAWPA Commission Meeting. She stated that the
Commissioners received the annual legislative report from Michael Boccadoro of West Coast
Advisors and authorized the development of the 2019 OWOW State of the Santa Ana River
Watershed Conference.

*A Municipal Water District



MWD REPORT
Director Camacho had nothing additional to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
The March 1, 2018 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting was cancelled.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
President Elie stated that CBWM Directors are still waiting on the appeal on the safe-yield and all
other matters were routine in nature.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT
Director Hall stated that there were no meeting during this time period.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 7, 2018.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
General Manager Halla Razak had nothing additional to report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Board requested future agenda items.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Parker stated that she had attended the Breakfast with your Supervisor event hosted by
Supervisor Janice Rutherford and cohosted by the City of Fontana on February 23. She also
attended the Association of San Bernardino County Special District Membership meeting on
March 19, where General Manager Halla Razak gave a presentation about IEUA.

Director Hall stated that she had attended the following events: City of Rancho Cucamonga
Mayor's State of the City Address on February 23, Breakfast with your Supervisor event on
February 23, CASA 2018 Washington DC Forum on February 26-28, City of Rialto the State of
the Women event on March 3, Citrus Elementary School Discovery field trip on March 13, San
Bernardino State of the County Address on March 13, and the Association of San Bernardino
County Special District Membership meeting on March 19.

President Elie stated that he had attended the following events: City of Rancho Cucamonga
Mayor’s State of the City Address on February 23, 2018 Salute to Public Safety event on March
8, San Bernardino State of the County Address on March 13, and the Association of San
Bernardino County Special District Membership meeting on March 19.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 10:47 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; B. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: one case; C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54957.6 — CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATIONS: Meet and Confer Negotiations — All
Bargaining Units, Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak

The meeting resumed at 11:32 a.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the

below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:

*A Municipal Water District



Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference Anticipated Litigation:
One case

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Labor Negotiations:
Meet and Confer Negotiations — All Bargaining Units
Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak

The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 11:33 a.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MAY 16, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



-
k \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 11, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Steven J. Elie, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

STAFF PRESENT:
Halla Razak, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Kathryn Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting
Nel Groenveld, Manager of Laboratories
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Elizabeth Hurst, Water Resources Planner
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Chander Letulle, Manager of Operations & Maintenance
Rick Mykitta, Manager of Operations & Maintenance
Liza Mufoz, Senior Engineer
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Craig Proctor, Source Control & Environmental Resources Supervisor
John Scherck, Senior Project Manager
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Ken Tam, Senior Associate Engineer
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Dennis Diemer
Michael Flores, CWEA
Mike Harty, Kearns & West
Mike Rudinica, MPRconsulting

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bidg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Elie called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. and Manager of Operations &
Maintenance Chander Letulle led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

*A Municipal Water District



President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no
changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

PRESENTATIONS:

SANTA ANA RIVER BASIN SECTION (SARBS) 2017/18 ANNUAL AWARD
PRESENTATION

Mr. Michael Flores, a volunteer with California Water Environment Association (CWEA),
presented awards that IEUA staff had won at the Santa Ana River Basin Section 2017/18 Annual
Award Event. He stated that Mr. Art Maldonado won Electrical Instrumentation Person of the Year,
Mr. Larry Lucas won Mechanical Technician Person of the Year, and Mr. Jim Buchanan won
Supervisor of the Year.

He thanked and congratulated them for their service in the industry. He also thanked Deputy
Manager of Maintenance Ken Monfore for nominating these employees for the awards.

President Elie thanked Mr. Michael Flores, and congratulated the IEUA employees on their
awards.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
Manager of Operations & Maintenance Chander Letulle introduced the following new hires:

e Mr. Daniel Marin, Wastewater Plant Operator Ill, hired 3/7/2018
e Mr. Nicolas Depierola, Wastewater Plan Operator Il, hired 3/7/2018
e Mr. Luis Lara, Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator I, hired 4/2/2018

The Board of Directors welcomed Messieurs Marin, Depierola, and Lara to the IEUA team.
CONSENT ITEMS
President Elie asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the Consent

Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2018-4-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of February 2018,
in the amount of $15,306,467.23.

B. The Board:
1. Approved a five-year electrical engineering master service contract
to Power Engineering Services for a not-to-exceed amount of
$202,000; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the master service
contract subject to non-substantive changes.

*A Municipal Water District



Continued...
M2018-4-1 continued.

C. The Board:

1. Approved a five-year electrical testing and emergency maintenance
master service contract to Power Systems Services for a not-to-
exceed amount of $466,000; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the master service
contract subject to non-substantive changes.

D. The Board:

1. Approved a contract amendment for the RP-1 Primary Effluent
Conveyance Improvements, Project No. EN15012, to Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $232,000;
and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract amendment
subject to non-substantive changes.

E. The Board authorized the General Manager to sign the letter to withdraw the
sphere adjustment and reorganization application.

F. The Board authorized the General Manager to enter into negotiations with
IEUA member agencies for SARCCUP performance within the Chino Basin
and develop the Memorandum of Understanding.

G. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2018-4-1, authorizing an annual contribution
of $1,000 for the CASA Education Foundation Scholarship Fund.

RESOLUTION 2018-4-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY TO APPROVE AN ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TO THE
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SANITATION AGENCIES (CASA)
EDUCATION FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP FUND (for full text, see
Resolution Book)

ACTION ITEM

LAFCO REGULAR AND ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER VOTING BALLOT FOR
COUNTYWIDE REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT BOARD
Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM Christina Valencia stated that nominations
have been received for the new Countywide Redevelopment Oversight Board, which will take
effect on July 1, 2018. The new Countywide Redevelopment Oversight Board will consist of seven
board members, one of which will be a representative for the Special Districts. She gave an
overview of the nominations for the Regular Member nomination and Alternate Member
nomination.

*A Municipal Water District



Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2018-4-2

MOVED, to vote to elect Ms. Cindy Saks as a Regular Member for the Countywide
Oversight Board.

with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Hofer, Hall, Camacho, Parker, Elie
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:
M2018-4-3

MOVED, to vote to elect Mr. T. Milford Harrison as an Alternate Member for the
Countywide Oversight Board.

with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Hofer, Hall, Camacho, Parker, Elie
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

LAFCO REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER VOTING BALLOT

Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM Kathy Besser gave an
overview of the nominations and recommended the Board of Directors to elect a candidate for the
position of regular Special District Member.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2018-4-4

MOVED, to vote to elect Mr. James Curatalo as a candidate for the position of
regular Special District Member.

with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Hofer, Hall, Camacho, Parker, Elie
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

NAPA LATERAL DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACT AWARD
Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone stated that this item was taken to the Regional Sewerage
Program Technical and Policy Committees, Engineering, Operations, & Water Resources

*A Municipal Water District



Committee, and the Finance & Administration Committee. He gave a brief overview of the project,
contractor selection, project budget and schedule, and staff recommendations.

Upon motion by Director Hofer, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2018-4-5

MOVED, to:
1. Award a design-build contract for the Napa Lateral, Project No.
WR15021, to Ferreira Construction Company, Inc., in the amount of
$5,332,122; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the design-build contract
subject to non-substantive changes.

FY 2018/19 PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR REGIONAL WASTEWATER,
RECYCLED WATER, AND GROUNDWATER RECHARGE PROGRAMS

Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM Christina Valencia stated that in June 201 7,
the Agency adopted its second bi-annual budget. The budget is brought back to the Board after
the first year to provide any updates or changes of assumptions that were made the prior year.
The regional wastewater, recycled water, and groundwater recharge programs make up about 70
percent of the adopted budget, and 95 percent of the amendments coming forward are with these
programs. She gave an overview of the uses of funds, sources of funds, and proposed
amendments.

Upon motion by Director Parker, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2018-4-6

MOVED, to amend the FY 2018/19 Adopted Budget to increase total sources and
Funds by $26.1 million and total Uses of Funds by $4.9 million which includes the
advanced repayment of the inter-fund loan from the Recycled Water to the Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater program.

INFORMATION ITEMS

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATE

Deputy Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Engineering
and Construction Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects:
EN18036 — Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility Asset Management and Improvements - llI;
EN15012 — Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 Primary Effluent Conveyance Improvements;
EN18055 — Headquarters Roofing Replacement; EN13028 — Preserve Lift Station; EN14019 —
Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 Headworks Primary and Secondary Upgrades; and
EN15008 — Water Quality Laboratory.

MWD UPDATE

Director Camacho stated that there was a historic and controversial vote at the MWD Board
meeting on April 10, 2018. He stated that he expressed his support for California WaterFix, as did
60.83 percent of the Board. He stated that this project is an insurance policy for Southern
California, protecting the region from catastrophe, protecting our deliveries, and ensuring better
quality of water. He commended the leadership of the Chairman Randy Record.

*A Municipal Water District



General Manager Halla Razak stated that this is a generational decision. There are a variety of
obstacles that remains and will be a long process.

President Elie and Director Hofer commended Director Camacho for his leadership for the
California WaterFix project at the Board meeting.

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff gave an update on the MWD water conditions, sales, rates,
and charges. He stated that precipitation has increased, which can indicate that the allocation
may be increased. He gave an update of the budget and rates that were adopted for calendar
years 2019/20.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX

FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 TEN YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

3R° QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES UPDATE

SUPPORT FOR AB 2050 — THE SMALL WATER AUTHORITY ACT OF 2018

SAWPA REPORT
Director Hall reported that the SAWPA meeting was routine as normal.

MWD REPORT
Director Camacho had nothing additional to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
Director Parker reported that the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee met on April 5,
2018. The major action item was the Napa Lateral Design-Build Project, which was approved.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

President Elie stated that the budget was released shortly after the March 22, 2018 meeting.
There are ongoing discussions at the Court of Appeals, as the appellants and respondents issued
another delay paper. The Agricultural Pool has filed requesting to be a respondent and opposing
the continuing of the hearings and filing of the briefs.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT

Director Hall stated that at the April 5, 2018 meeting there was an action item to approve
Amendment No. 1 for Phase 2 Expansion with Dudek for $84,263. This amendment was for the
design of the dual product water pipelines using horizontal directional drilling and all other item
were routine in nature.

*A Municipal Water District



INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, May 7, 2018.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Halla Razak stated that she had recently toured the lab project and wanted to
schedule a tour for the Board members. However, for the sake of time, a video was made to share
the project’s progress. She stated that construction is nearing completion and the Agency is
planning a grand opening event in the fall 2018. Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy
Development/AGM Kathy Besser is working on getting the schools in the area involved with the
opening of this innovative laboratory. Discussion ensued about the history of the laboratory.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
There were no Board requested future agenda items.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Hall stated that she attended the following events: California Water Policy Conference
on March 22-23, WateReuse California Annual Conference on March 25-27, State of the Region
with Dr. John Husing on March 29, and will be attending the Celebrating 50 Years of the Fair
Housing Act event today.

President Elie stated that he had attended the Ontario State of the City Address on March 28. He
informed all that there is a Rose Garden Dedication for his predecessor Mr. John Anderson after
Closed Session today.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 11:09 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; B. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(4) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -
ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: one case; C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54957.6 — CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATIONS: Meet and Confer Negotiations — Al
Bargaining Units, Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak

President Elie called for a short recess at 12:10 p.m. The Board retured to closed session @ 12:30
p.m.

The meeting resumed at 12:58 p.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the
below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:
Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference Anticipated Litigation:

First Case

*A Municipal Water District



The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference Anticipated Litigation:
Second Case

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Labor Negotiator:
Meet and Confer Negotiations — All Bargaining Units
Negotiating Parties: General Manager Halla Razak

The Board did not discuss.

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 12:59 p.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MAY 16, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



\"
‘ ®% Inland Empire Utilities Agency
a A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MAY 2, 2018
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer
Kati Parker

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie, President

STAFF PRESENT:
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM »
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affairs & Policy Development/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Tina Cheng, Budget Officer ‘
Jason Gu, Manager of Grants
Paula Hooven, Financial Analyst Il
Jeannette Smith, Financial Analyst |
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Satish Kamath, Parsons
Surendra Thakral, Parsons

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held
at the office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above
date.

Vice President Camacho called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m., and Director Hall led
the pledge of allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

Vice President Camacho stated that members of the public may address the Board. There
was no one desiring to do so.

*A Municipal Water District



Vice President Camacho asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the
agenda. There were no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

CONSENT ITEM
Vice President Camacho asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item
from the Consent Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried:

M2018-5-1

MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

12, 2018, as International Compost Awareness Week.

RESOLUTION 2018-5-2

Resolution Book)

The Board approved Resolution No. 2018-5-2, proclaiming May 6, 2018 through May

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY CALIFORNIA, RECOGNIZES MAY 6-
12, 2018, AS INTERNATIONAL COMPOST AWARENESS WEEK (for full text see

WORKSHOP

RP-5 LIQUIDS TREATMENT EXPANSION AND RP-5 SOLIDS TREATMENT FACILITY
(RP-5 EXPANSION) PROJECT UPDATES

Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone gave a brief update on the RP-5 Expansion Project.
He stated that it has been a huge effort for the past couple of years; and staff wanted to
present to the Board where the project is to date and give some highlights of the project.
The 30 percent design has been completed, comments were given to Parsons, and it is
currently moving toward the 50 percent design mark. Mr. Stone gave an overview of the
RP-5 Expansion Project objectives, budget, schedule, and next steps of the project. He
stated that the design for the project was done in 3D because of the magnitude of the
project. He stated that with 3D design it provides the ability for the engineering and
operations team to visually forecast what is to come and to identify any potential conflicts
early in design when it's the most inexpensive to fix. He concluded by showing a video of
the 3D modeling of the RP-5 Liquids Expansion. Discussion ensued about the benefits of
3D modeling and working with operations in the design process.

With no further business, Vice President Camacho adjourned the meeting at 10:27 a.m.

Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MAY 16, 2018

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2B



Al

Q[ iniand Empire Uil Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 16, 2018 #HE
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 05/09/18

Executive Contact; Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of March 2018 were $17,743,220.52. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $7,307,490.67 to vendors and $9,695.16 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$3,906,049.39 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $4,308,581.87. Total payroll was
$2,204,575.12 for employees and $6,828.31 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of March 2018, in the amount of $17,743,220.52.

Budget Impact Budgeted (Y/N): N Amendment (vN). N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - = 2 Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of F iscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 18101



N
( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 1 of 1

Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor, and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

2A Vendor Checks $ 7,307,490.67
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 9,695.16
2C Vendor ACHs $ 3,906,049.39
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $4,308,581.87
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $6,828.31
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $2,204,575.12

Total Disbursements $17,743,220.52

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

MWD $2,873,385.76 | January 2018 Water Purchases

COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT OF LA $ 1,182,509.98 é7/ 1 i—?; QTR Wastewater Treatment

COUNTY ureharge

KEMP BROS CONSTR INC $937.957.22 EN.15008- Water Quality Laboratory- Pay
Estimate #18

PERS $ 667, 281.98 | 03/18 Health Ins / P/R 05, 06, 07 Def Comp
EN19006 - RP5 Bio-Solids Facility/

P AR $ 639,889.99 | EN19001 - RP5 Expansion to 30 mgd
1/6/18-2/2/18 Prof Svc's

IRS $ 588,281.84 | P/R 05, 06, 07: Dir 003 Payroll Taxes

STATE WATER SRF Loan #9-C064900-110 03/18 Installment;

RESOURCES CONTROL $545,414.72 | SRF Loan #9-C064900-120 03/18 Installment;

BOARD SRF Loan #9-C064900-130 03/18 Installment

GWINCO EN13001 — San Sevaine Basin Improvements

CONSTRUCTION & 539,959.48 | PE#03

ENGINEERING




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 1

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |[Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CcaA
Company code 1000

Check Register

04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
User: PJACKSON
Page: 2

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check

Check mumber from to Payment Pmnt date [Crey amount paid {FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
User: PJACKSON

Chino, CA
Company code 1000 Page: 3

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crey Amcunt paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
User: PJACKSON
Page: 4

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB

122234149

CHECK

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

231167641

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Check number from to

Payment.

Punt date

Crey

Amount paid (FC)

Recipient fvoid reason code

Enca./void




04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register

Chino, CA User: PJACKSON

Company code 1000 Page: 5
ONTARIO CA 917610000

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

Bank CBB
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check
Czey Amount paid (FC}|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void

Check number from to




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA
Company code 1000

Check Register

04/16/2018 /[ 12:21:26
User: PJACKSON
Page: [

Bank
Bank Key
Acct number

CBB

122234149

CHECK

CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

231167641

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Payment.

pmat date

Crey

Amount paid (FC)

Recipient/void reason code

Enca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

Chino, €A User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: it
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check

Check number from to Paynent Pmnt date |[Crey Amcunt paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register

. 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 8

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Check

Check number f£rom to Payment Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code EBnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 9

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Chegk

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crey Amnount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agency

Chino, CA

Check Register

04/16/2018 / 12:21:26

User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 10
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crecy Amount paid (FC}|Recipient/void reason code

BEnca./void




Inland Empire Util.Agenc
Chinoc, CA
Company code 1000

1 4

Check Register

04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
User: PJACKSON
Page: 11

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number CHECK 231167641
Check
Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/veid reason code Enca./void

223429

* Payment method Check

7,305,728.37




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:26
Chino, CA User: PJACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 12

Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct number CHECK 231167641

Separate Check

Check number from to Payment Pmnt date |Crcy Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code Bnca./void

* Payment method Separate Check

UsD

1,762.30




Total of all entries

Check Register

04/16/2018 /
User:
Page:

12:21:26
PJACKSON
13

Check numbey from to

Payment

fmnt date

Amount paid (FC)

Recipient /void reason code

fnca./void




Attachment 2B

Workers’ Comp Checks



Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 04/16/2018 / 12:21:37
Chino, CA User: PIACKSON
Company code 1000 Page: 1

ONTARIO CA 917610000

Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK
Bank Key 122234149
Acct number WCOMP 231159290

Checks created manually

Enca. {voidk

Check number from to Payment Pont date |Crey Amount paid (FC)|Recipient/void reason code

1s
ISK

9,695.16

* Payment method Checks created manually UsD




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 2
Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description

Treasurer Report

Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report - Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency =  Page 4
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description - Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Bupire Utilities Agency Page 6
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description ‘ Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 7
For 03/@1/201’8-" 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 8
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 9
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 10
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page gt
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 12
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 13
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description : Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 15
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 16
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report ¢ Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 17
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 18
For 03/01/2018 ™ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 19
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 20
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 21
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount

o i @rand Total Payment Amount: S . :3,906,/049.39




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 03/01/20I8 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 03/01/2018 ~ 03/31/2018 Treasurer Report Date 04/16/2018

Check Payee / Description Amount

Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 4,308,581.87



Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payroli for March 9 ,2618

Presented at Board Meeting on May 16, 2018

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $3,167.03 $1,995.50
Katherine Parker $3,500.68 $1,687.70
Michael Camacho $4,328.85 $1,579.66
Steven J. Elie $4,409.53 $1,565.45
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00
TOTALS $15,406.09 $6,828.31

v Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $5,248.65
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,579.66
CHECK NUMBERS USED 110158 - 110158




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-02-18 Assemblymember Eloise Gomez | Yes $247.50
Reyes’ Rosa Park Statue
Unveiling
02-07-18 IEUA Board Workshop - Yes $247.50
02-14-18 Community and Leg. Affairs Yes $247.50
Committee meeting
02-14-18 Engineering, Ops. & Water Yes (same day) $-0-
Resources Committee meeting
02-21-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-21-18 IEUA Employee Service Award | Yes (same day) $-0-
02-22-18 | City of Rancho Cucamonga Yes $247.50
Mayor’s State of the City
Address
TOTAL REIMBURSEM.ENT $1.237.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings [
at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for'attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 4
Total No. of Meetings Paid °

DIRECTOR Q“@&«\b@“@\
SIGNATURE @m&_ ~

Approved by: C/(/W AA— /A'U”*‘

Steven J. Elie Y
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10700 110115 110000 511010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF ~ TOTAL
DATE : MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-01-18 MWD mtg. w/ MWD Legal Yes $247.50
Counsel Marcia Scully :

02-08-18 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $247.50
Caucus Meeting

02-12-18 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50

02-13-18 MWD Standing Committee Yes $247.50
Meetings and Board Meeting

02-27-18 MWD Other Committee Yes $247.50

' Meetings

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,237.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17).

Total No. of Meetings Attended >

5

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR W\%M

SIGNATURE 3%5 Qéﬁéw g’gm&&
Approved by: ézéuw i‘M— ,ﬁg_,

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

FEBRUARY 2018 _
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 Jt. Regional Policy and No $-0-

Technical Committee Meeting.

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-

meetings at $247,50 (eff” 07/01/17.) IBUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
total n 4 hould refl

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR W\h@u&}%)\
AV BN

SIGNATURE \\@amz_gmm&ﬁ‘

Approved by: Cf/‘/‘“' “/ﬁie—'
Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL PCLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
02-01-18 Jt. Regional Policy and No $-0-
Technical Committee Meeting.
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT ‘
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 105, including MWD $-0-
meetings at $247.50 (efft 07/01/17.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
total amount of $247.50, should reflect on timesheet
Total No. of Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Meetings Paid ;

DIRECTOR 3 ;o
HIGRATHRE M@g&
Approved by: &va //J'l._ﬁ‘— A

Steven J. Elie v
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTCOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF - TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 Chino Basin Water Bank Yes $247.50
Stakeholder Meeting
02-06-18 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes $247.50
Committee Telecon
02-07-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-07-18 Urban Water Institute Spring Yes (same day) $-0-
Conference
02-08-18 Urban Water Institute Spring Yes $247.50
Conference
02-14-18 IEUA Community and Leg. Yes $247.50
Affairs Committee Mtg.
02-15-18 IEUA Board Package Review Yes $247.50
Mtg. GM Razak, & General N
Counsel JC ‘
02-16-18 Lunch mtg.w/ City of Chino, Yes $247.50
Matt Ballentyne
02-20-18 WaterNow Alliance Steering Yes $247.50
Committee Telecon
02-21-18 IEUA Board meeting Yes $247.50
02-21-18 TEUA Employee Service Yes (same day) $-0-
Awards Luncheon presentation
02-22-18 City of Rancho Cucamonga Yes $247.50
Mayor’s State of the City
Address .
02-23-18 WaterNow telecon meeting Yes (10 mig. $-0-
‘w/Sarah Musiker max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT e
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (efft 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 13
Total No. of Meetingg Paid = . \ 10
DIRECTOR ANK;
SIGNATURE % § i;\‘ L aas, Sl e
Y
Approved by: (/e/vv M' 6&7)4—

Jasmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF a3 TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-22-18 = | CBWM Board Meeting Yes* $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT ' $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meectings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). TEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance. (i.e.,
$122.50 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff.
7/01/17). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
L.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount
on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 11

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

M *Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE \»ﬁ?
Approved by: O/L/"V\ W"\/L' JP'«Y’

Jasmin Hall
Secretary/Treasurer




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHING DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018

. TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.c., $97.50 - difference ‘
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency mectings $247.50 (eff( 7/01/17), including MWD
meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid :
4
. ,F\&%, R EEw
DIRECTOR "4 ) .
SIGNATURE Y- o
J :
Approved by: (/(,L,... M— {ﬁ/’twf—-

Jasmin Hall

Secretary/Treasurer




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018 7
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-02-18 Assemblymember Eloise Gomez | Yes $247.50
Reyes’ Rosa Park Statue
Unveiling

02-05-18 IERCA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

02-07-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

02-12-18 CASA Board of Director Yes $247.50
Telecon meeting

02-21-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50

02-21-18 IEUA Employee Service Award | Yes (same day) $-0-
Luncheon '

02-22-18 City of Rancho Cucamonga Yes $247.50
Mayor’s State of the City
Address

02-23-18 Breakfast w/Supervisor Janice | Yes $247.50
Rutherford hosted by Fontana

02-26-18 CASA Washington DC Policy Yes $247.50
Forum

02-27-18 CASA Washington DC Policy Yes $247.50
Forum

02-28-18 CASA Washington DC Policy Yes (10 mtg. $-0-
Forum max.)

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings | $2,227.50

at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

' 11

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetingg Psid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven J. Elie, President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATICN
02-01-18 CDA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $247.50
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings
at $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting
directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both primary
and alternate for attendance
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended !
Total No. of CDA Meetings Pzid !

DIRECTORW

SIGNATURE

Approved by: é&«» l’lﬁ/&- A

Steven J. Elie

v

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

FEBRUARY 2618 ,
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-06-18 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes (10 mig. $-0-
max)
02-20-18 SAWPA Reg. Commission Meeting Yes (10 mtg, $-0-
max)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 ), i.., $47.50 — difference
between SAWPA ($200.00 (eff 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247 50 (eff. 7/01/17),
including MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including
mileage.
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 4
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid g

DIRECTOR w

SIGNATURE Yoy s S

Approved by: (')/Cw /41/&' -//rﬂ._

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors -




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

PAUL HOFER 4@ '
EMPLOYEE NO. 1349 O \/.
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010 2// :
TYPE OF : TOTAL
DATE : MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATICN

02-07-18 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $-0-

02-14-18 IEUA Finance Committee Yes $-0-

02-15-18 Meeting w/ GM Hall Razak Yes (staff) $-0-

02-21-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT | 30

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings

at $247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended )

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-05-18 IERCA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-07-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-14-18 IEUA Engineering, Operations & Water | Yes $247.50
Resources Committee
02-14-18 IEUA Finance & Administration Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee (alternate)
02-21-18 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $247.50
02-21-18 IEUA Employee Service Awards Yes (same day) $-0-
Luncheon Presentation
02-23-18 Breakfast with Supervisor Janice Yes $247.50
Rutherford hosted by Fontana
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,237.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attended

Total No. of Meetmgs Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

(L(,VWMM

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

KATIPARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-18 Regional Policy & Technical Yes $247.50
Committee Meeting

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $247.50

meetings at $247.50 (eff 07/01/17,) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
of $247.

1

Total No. of Meetmgs Attended

Total No. of Meetings Paid $247.50

DIRECTOR %"’S‘\k ¥~

SIGNATURE 3 )aashen. SFaudes
Approved by: &"V‘ veal- -&ﬁ——

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TGTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-22-18 CBWM Board Meeting Yes $247.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT ' §247.50

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $122.50 — difference
between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $247.50 (eff. 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for
under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary
representauve and the alternate repzesentatlve to sand body if they both attend said

Total No. of Watermaster Meetmgs Attended

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid

DIRECTOW&& |

SIGNATURE »
Approved by: C!va Al &;L«

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




KATI PARKER

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

FEBRUARY 2018
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-06-18 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes $47.50
02-20-18 SAWPA Regular Commission Meeting | Yes $47.50
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $95.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.c., $47.50 — difference between
SAWPA ($200.00 (efft 5/01/17) and Agency meetings $247.50 (efft 7/01/17), including
MWD meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR W\b%
SIGNATURE (% RN

Approved by:

Steven J. Elie
President, Board of Directors




Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Non-Board Members

PP 5 Checks

PP 5 XFTs

PP 6 Checks

PP & EFTs

PP 7 Checks

PP EFTs

March

NET PAY TO EE

$40,856.63

$740,588.60

$0.00

$709,213.00

$0.00

$713,916.89

$2,204,575.12




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for March 2, 2018

Presented at Board Meeting on May 16, 2018

(GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,358,879.65
DEDUCTIONS (8577,434.42)
NET PAYROLL 781,445.23
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EPT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 110156-110157

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 2 304 306
AMOUNT $40,856.63 $740,588.60 $781,44523




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for March 16,2018

Presented at Board Meeting on May 16, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,262,466.68
DEDUCTIONS ($553,253.68)
ﬁm’r PAYROLL 709,213.00
NET PAYROLL}READOW CHECKS :E"l' TO&
CHECKS USED 0

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 356 356
AMOUNT $0.00 $709,213.00 $709,213.00




INLAND E#PIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for March 30, 2018

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MAY 16, 2018

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,116,412.21
DEDUCTIONS ($562,585.76)
NET PAYROLL $713916.89
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS _EFT JTOTAL _
CHECKS USED 0

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 308 308
AMOUNT $0.00 $713,916.89 $713,916.89




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

2C



‘
i \\ Inland Empire UrgglgsAgency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 16, 2018 #HE
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Halla Razak, General Manager
Committee: Community & Legislative Affairs 05/09/18

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM
Subject: Support for Water Use Efficiency Bills AB 1668/SB 606

Executive Summary:

In 2017, AB 1668 (Friedman) and SB 606 (Skinner/Hertzberg) were introduced and are being
used as the vehicles to move the Administration's water conservation framework through the
legislative process. IEUA staff, at the direction of President Elie, sent a letter (Attachment 1) in
support of both bills in September 2017.

Since that time, several amendments have been added in concession to opposition from some
water agencies. Changes include moving authority from the State Board to the Legislature or
DWR; allowing suppliers to use their own water shortage levels rather than State mandated

stages; and authorizing the SWRCB to waive efficiency requirements for up to five years due to
a disaster, such as a fire or earthquake.

Despite the addition of these earlier amendments, negotiations are ongoing and additional
changes are expected, including potential changes to the "bonus credit" for recycled water. As

currently written, support of the bills continues to be in line with the Agency's legislative policy
principles.

Staff's Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board support the water use efficiency legislation - AB 1668 and SB
606.

Budget Impact: NA  Budgeted ;N Amendment vm): N Requested Amount:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - & - Project No.:



b
ot
e
=
i
=)
&
]
[
>
(£}
&
e
[=]
=

None.

Favironmental Determination:

EAY)

Not Applicable

Business Goal:
Supporting AB 1668 and SB 606 is in line with IEUA's business practices goal of advocating for
development of policies, legislation and regulations that benefit the region.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - AB 1668/SB 606 Support Letter dated September 7, 2017

Board-Rec No.: 18117



ATTACHMENT 1



6075 Kimball Avenue e Chino, CA 91708

‘ ' ' P.O. Box 9020 e Chino Hills, CA 91709
‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency TEL (909) 993-1600 e FAX (909) 993-1983
.

www.ieua.org

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

September 7, 2017

The Honorable Robert Hertzberg
California Senate

State Capitol, Room 4038
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Support for SB 606 & AB 1668 — Making Efficient Water Use a California Way of Life

Dear Senator Hertzberg:

I am writing on behalf of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) to express our support for SB 606 by
Senator Skinner and Senator Hertzberg and AB 1668 by Assemblymember Friedman, which incorporate
the framework released by the Governor in April 2017, as well as the revisions included in the proposed
legislative language released in June 2017. SB 606 and AB 1668 will implement the framework through
the establishment of State water efficiency standards and improved drought management plans. The
new State water efficiency standards will shift California’s focus to eliminating water-wasting practices,
while reinforcing the local authority of water agencies to determine the best combination of actions that
will achieve efficient water use.

Since December 2016, IEUA has supported the Administration’s framework. SB 606 and AB 1668 will
correct the State’s current inequitable water conservation targets. Current mandates require water use
reductions without taking into account the water agencies existing and long-term conservation efforts.
The new efficiency standards being proposed in SB 606 and AB 1668 provide the basis for establishing
fair and equitable water use targets for water agencies throughout California. The objectives will be
customized to local hydrologic conditions and take into account current efficient water use. The
responsibility of achieving the efficient water use objectives, as well as the methods used to achieve
these objectives, would be left up to the local authority of water agencies; however, the Department of
Water Resources and the State Water Resources Control Board will provide technical support and
accountability to ensure that all of California is doing their part to meet efficiency objectives.

SB 606 and AB 1668 provide recognition to the value of locally developed, drought resilient and
hydrologically independent water supplies within water shortage contingency plans. Using water wisely
— not wasting water — is a critical part of providing a resilient water supply. Forthese reasons, IEUA
supports SB 606 and AB1668 and making efficient water use a California way of life.

If you would like additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (909) 993-1730 or
jgrindstaff@ieua.org.

Sincerely,
INLAND EMPIRE UTILJTIES AGENCY

P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

Water Smart — Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Steven J. Elie Michael E. Camacho Jasmin A. Hall Paul Hofer Kati Parker P. Joseph Grindstaff

President Vice<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>